
From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 5:35 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: FW: Response from Marc Edwards - FW: Request for Disclosure of Official Files - FOIA 0367-16
Attachments: 0367-16 Executive Division.pdf

As requested....

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:40 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ)
Subject: Response from Marc Edwards - FW: Request for Disclosure of Official Files - FOIA 0367-16

Brad,

I'm forwarding the response I received from Marc Edwards after I sent the attached PDF to him in response to FOIA 0367-16. The PDF includes a few pages from Jim Sygo and George Krisztian and the 41 pages that you gave me.

I'm not planning to respond to Marc. Please respond as you deem appropriate. Thanks.

Karen

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:28 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files - FOIA 0367-16

Thanks. I am perplexed that there is not a single responsive e-mail between Sara and Brad Wurfel, from the time period July 1 to September 10th.

Is it MDEQ's position that there are no e-mails between these individuals in that time period?

Was my request misinterpreted somehow?

Marc

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ) [<mailto:SHALERK@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 4:00 PM
To: Marc Edwards
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files - FOIA 0367-16

Marc,

I have received payment confirmation from our Cashier's Office, so attached are the Executive Division's records for FOIA 0367-16.

Karen

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 7:38 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files - FOIA 0367-16

Karen,

I am sure that you are waiting for the cashier. However, it has been a week since my FOIA payment has cleared. I really hope I can get it before the weekend.

Marc

 11/11/2015	11/12/2015	Sale	DEQ FREEDOM OF INFO ACT	\$171.7
---	------------	------	-------------------------	---------

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 1:57 PM
To: 'Shaler, Karen (DEQ)'
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files - FOIA 0367-16

Thanks! Marc

From: Shaler, Karen (DEQ) [<mailto:SHALERK@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2015 1:47 PM
To: Marc Edwards
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files - FOIA 0367-16

Hi Marc,

Our office was closed for Veterans Day yesterday, so I wasn't able to have a FOIA invoice prepared for FOIA 0367-16 until today (see attached PDFs for your records). Please note that a FOIA invoice is prepared for each FOIA response, so if you have any future FOIA requests, you'll need to wait to make a payment until you receive the applicable invoice to avoid confusion in our Cashier's Office about why you paid more than the invoiced amount.

In this case, I spoke with our Cashier's Office this morning about your payment for two FOIAs using one invoice, so I'm working it out with them to ensure they credit you with payment for both invoices.

As before, when the Cashier's Office confirms payment, the records will be e-mailed to you. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks.

Karen

From: Marc Edwards [<mailto:edwardsm@vt.edu>]
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 12:47 PM
To: Shaler, Karen (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Request for Disclosure of Official Files - FOIA 0367-16

Hi Karen,